
 

 

 

7 North Dixie Highway 

Lake Worth, FL 33460 

561.586.1600 

  
AGENDA 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

BY TELECONFERENCE 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: led by Mayor Pam Triolo 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso 

AGENDA - Additions / Deletions / Reordering: 

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS: 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

A. Budget Work Session #4 - August 27, 2020 

B. Regular Meeting - September 1, 2020 

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-Agendaed 
items) 

A. Resolution No. 34-2020 – FY 2020 – 2021 Community Development Block Grant Agreement 

B. Community Code Compliance Collections Agreement with Coast Professional, Inc. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Discussion about how the Commission will fill the District 2 seat (no backup provided) 

B. Discussion on how to reduce speeding on Lake and Lucerne Avenues (no backup provided) 

C. Resolution stating that the City will not honor nor celebrate Columbus Day and that it will 
instead honor and celebrate Indigenous People's Day (Resolution will be provided by 
Commissioner Hardy) 

LAKE WORTH ELECTRIC UTILITY: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1) Policy Direction regarding the resumption of City utility disconnects for non-payment and 
amendment to Resolution 21-2020 to remove the reference to July 16, 2020 and insert “to the 
end of the City moratorium on utility disconnects currently in place” 

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT: 



 

 

Page 2 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission 
with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a 
record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that 
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  (F.S. 286.0105) 



 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 

CITY COMMISSION BUDGET WORK SESSION #4 

BY TELECONFERENCE 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 27, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

 

The meeting was called to order by Vice Mayor Amoroso on the above date at 6:03 PM by 

teleconference from City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida. 

 

1. ROLL CALL:  Present were Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso; and Commissioners Scott 

Maxwell, Omari Hardy (arrived at 6:13 PM) and Herman Robinson.  Also present were 

City Manager Michael Bornstein and City Clerk Deborah M. Andrea.  Mayor Pam Triolo 

was absent. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  led by Commissioner Herman Robinson. 

 

3. UPDATES/FUTURE ACTION/DIRECTION: 

 

A. Presentation by Stantec of all funds for FY 2021 

 

Bruce Miller, Finance Director, stated that the City had been going through the budget 

processes with tonight having the fourth presentation.  He reported that the budget was 

essentially balanced after a tremendous amount of work and Finance was working with 

Stantec for the long-term projections; the preliminary capital program was embedded 

in the projects to give good analysis on future debt service.  He introduced the 

consultants from Stantec, David Hyder, Senior Principal, Leticia Doohaluk, Managing 

Consultant, and Jacob Silence, Senior Analyst. 

 

Vice Mayor Amoroso asked the Commissioners to wait to ask questions until the end of 

the presentation. 

 

Mr. Hyder explained the three components of Integrated Financial Sustainability, 

developing a forecast of each fund, providing a framework to consider various 

scenarios and the ability to meet targets and developing a long-term financial 

management plan.  He spoke about the key factors that would affect the forecast and 

the funds such as COVID-19, the new bond proceeds and the restructuring of existing 

debt. 

 

1) Beach Fund 

 

Mr. Hyder estimated that parking revenues would be down significantly due to 

COVID-19 and lease revenues would be delayed until 2021.  He reported that the 

Beach Fund received a $5.48M contribution to working capital from the 2020 

Series B bonds, $4.35M would be used to repay the debt to Water, Insurance and 

Capital Funds.  He said that the annual debt service payments would average 

$386,000 thru FY 2040 and that the bond proceeds would allow for a positive cash 

balance with reserves staying above the two month target.  He recommended 

increasing the parking rate by $.50 hourly beginning in FY 22. 

 

2) Refuse Fund 



Pg. 2, 8/27/20 BWS #4 

 

 

Mr. Hyder stated that the refuse fund had not been affected by the pandemic and 

the actual revenues from FY 19 were higher than projected.  He said that there 

would be a 5% rate increase and the fund looked very healthy. 

 

3) General Fund 

 

Mr. Hyder said that COVID had affected the General Fund resulting in $1.6M and 

$1.0M lower projected revenues in FY 20 and FY 21.  He stated that the fund would 

receive approximately $5 million in working capital from the bond proceeds, which 

would cost $340,000 in debt service.  He explained that there would not be a change 

in the millage rate. 

 

4) Local Sewer Fund 

 

Mr. Hyder stated that projected revenues would be lower starting in FY 21, which 

reflected a rate adjustment of 7.5% versus prior year assumption of 15.0%.  He 

iterated that the fund had received $334K contribution to working capital from the 

2020 Series B bonds, resulting in annual debt payments averaging $23,500.  He 

said that the new CIP borrowing was estimated at $8.2M through FY 26 with annual 

debt payments averaging $475,000.  He suggested a 7.5% adjustment in FY 21 

followed by 3.25% annually through FY 25. 

 

5) Water Fund 

 

Mr. Hyder said that a rate increase would not be needed next fiscal year because of 

the repayment of the $2.64M debt from the Beach Fund.  He relayed that the fund 

had received a $3.1M contribution to working capital from the 2020 Series B 

Taxable bonds with annual debt payments averaging $218,000.  He stated that the 

City’s Financial Advisor had provided estimated restructuring of 2013 Bank of 

America loan with annual debt service payments averaging $521K through FY 

2031 and $1.2M from FY 2032 thru FY 2050.  He projected new CIP borrowing of 

$15.3M through FY 26 with annual debt payments averaging $873,000 and stated 

that the cash balance would be building up above the recommended four months.  

He did a comparison of the water and sewer rates within current jurisdictions. 

 

6) Stormwater Fund 

 

Mr. Hyder stated that starting in FY 21 the annual revenues were projected to be 

lower, FY 21 included no rate adjustment versus the prior study estimation of a 5% 

increase and FY 22 and beyond now reflected 3% annual adjustments versus 5% in 

the prior study.  He said that the fund had received a $1.4M contribution to working 

capital from the 2020 Series B Taxable bonds with annual debt payments averaging 

$98,500, received $2.37M in capital project proceeds from the 2020 Series A tax-

exempt bonds with annual debt service payments averaging $183,000 and the 

projection assumed the future issuance of $2.3M thru FY 26 to pay for capital 

projects. 

 

7) Electric Fund 

 



Pg. 3, 8/27/20 BWS #4 

 

 

Mr. Hyder announced that the fund would receive $770K for working capital, 

$140K for capital projects and debt restructuring would lower the annual loan 

payments.  He said that the CIP included $143M in projects through FY 26, which 

would require debt; some projects might be stretched out to enable less borrowing.  

He showed a comparison of monthly residential bills from different municipalities, 

with LWB in the middle. 

 

Comments/requests summary: 

 

1. Vice Mayor Amoroso asked what would cause the dip in the General Fund in the 

future and why the $.50 suggested parking rate increase would begin in FY 22, not 

in FY 21 to get ahead of it. 

 

Mr. Hyder replied that the dip would be due to growth in personnel, which had the 

biggest effect on General Funds, and the City could raise parking rates next fiscal 

year. 

 

2. Commissioner Robinson said that he would prefer to see rate increases spread out.  

He stated that FPL would be raising its rates, hopefully to match the City’s electric 

rates.  He asked about the difference in the CIP numbers. 

 

Ed Liberty, EU Director, responded that FPL would be raising their costs, but the 

amount was unknown.  He said that the EU numbers were not the numbers on the 

bill; the true difference in rates with FPL was approximately 6%.  He said that the 

difference in the numbers was because there were other projects in the CIP in 

addition to the system hardening and reliability improvements. 

 

3. Commissioner Hardy asked how much of the EU’s $65M was rate revenue and the 

number of accounts. 

 

Mr. Liberty replied that the budget was set at $61M in total revenue and projected 

revenue was $58 or $59M. 

 

Mr. Miller responded that FY 20 total sources of funds was budgeted at $61.5M 

and FY 22 was projected to be $62.3M, $61M of which was from fees. 

 

Ms. Doolahuk said that the rate revenue would be $53M.  She said that it was the 

customer charge from FPL and the usage charge 

 

Commissioner Hardy asked if the gap between what LWBEU and what FPL 

customers paid was the same for residential and commercial accounts. 

Mr. Liberty said that exact comparisons would be difficult as there was no 

commercial data from FPL; the City’s commercial rates were higher than FPL.  He 

stated that the gap was 6.26%. 

 

4. Commissioner Maxwell stated that the questioning should be germane to the 

budget. 

 

Vice Mayor Amoroso inquired why Commissioner Hardy was pursuing his line of 



Pg. 4, 8/27/20 BWS #4 

 

 

questioning and reminded him that the rates had been lowered over the years. 

 

Commissioner Hardy replied that he was asking questions about the impact of the 

gap.  He objected to raising revenue in that way. 

 

Mr. Liberty stated that any money coming into the EU was not coming out of the 

City, it paid its own way and generated cash that was reinvested in the community. 

 

5. Vice Mayor Amoroso said that there was discussion about raising parking rates 

$.25 this year and $.25 next year. 

 

Commissioner Hardy stated that the Commission should not set parking rates. 

 

6. Commissioner Hardy asked the consultants for clarification of working capital 

related to the General Fund and the effect of the debt in the future.  He expressed 

appreciation for the work Stantec had done. 

 

Ms. Doolahuk responded that working capital included unassigned fund balance 

and the debt would be included in the future budgets; the City would pay $365,000 

per year towards the debt.  She said that the projected debt would be 2.9% in FY 

22 and would improve as the ad valorem increased (approximately 7% per year), 

but the debt would stay the same. 

 

Mr. Hyder stated that the ad valorem grew approximately $2M a year so the debt 

service would not show up in the liabilities. 

 

7. Commissioner Robinson said that borrowing was good when rates were low.  He 

opined that LWB should be an attractive place to live and provide amenities based 

on its budget.  He expressed concern with not starting to repay the debt in FY 21. 

 

Vice Mayor Amoroso thanked Stantec, Clyde Johnson, City Manager Bornstein, Assistant 

City Manager Ruiz and City staff for their hard work. 

 

B. Presentation of Capital Budget Plan for FY 2021 by Bruce Miller, Finance Director 

 

1. CIP – General Government Funds 

2. CIP – Enterprise Funds 

 

Mr. Miller stated that the Commissioners had received the spreadsheet listing the 

capital projects as well as the accompanying detailed project sheets and he would do 

an overview without getting into the details.  He explained that the FY 20 

Governmental Fund CIP would roll forward and go until FY 25.  He stated that column 

L included revisions from the previous year as well as new FY 21 requests and were 

paygo from current revenue fund balances that had to be made.  He described column 

P which included grants, transfers from other funds, sales tax and new borrowing and 

said that the final columns were a summation for five year total for each department.  

He said that detailed analysis had been provided for each project and suggested the 

Commissioners review the information and bring questions back later. 

 



Pg. 5, 8/27/20 BWS #4 

 

 

Vice Mayor Amoroso iterated that senior staff was always available to answer any 

questions. 

 

City Manager Bornstein thanked Stantec and staff for rising to the occasion during a 

very difficult year.  He said that the budget would be adopted next month and the goal 

was to meet the strategic plan initiatives.  He stated that it was important that the City 

not overextend itself and staff was continually overseeing the numbers; there was a lot 

of interest from developers coming to the City and development was starting to happen.  

He expressed optimism for the City’s future. 

 

Commissioner Robinson stated that the City was spending a lot of money on smaller 

items that were not necessary and did not understand how priorities were set. 

 

Commissioner Hardy echoed Commissioner Robinson’s remarks.  He said that many 

cities were foregoing CIP in light of the scarcity of resources due to the economic 

environment and the City was betting it could handle the new debt service.  He 

expressed appreciation for the hard work staff did on the Commission’s behalf. 

 

Vice Mayor Amoroso expressed confidence in the City’s staff and suggested that 

Commissioners get information from staff to bring to a public meeting. 

 

Mr. Miller explained that the City had spent time to put the City in the best position 

with advice from Davenport, Bond Counsel and Stantec.  He said that the City had 

restructured its working capital to create flexibility and the borrowing was across all of 

the funds. 

 

4. ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM. 

 

 

_________________________ 

Pam Triolo, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk 

 

Minutes Approved: September 15, 2020 

 

A digital audio recording of this meeting will be available in the Office of the City Clerk.  



 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 

REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

BY TELECONFERENCE 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Triolo on the above date at 6:00 PM by 

teleconference from City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida. 

 

ROLL CALL:  Present were Mayor Pam Triolo; Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso; and 

Commissioners Scott Maxwell, Omari Hardy and Herman Robinson.  Also present were City 

Manager Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Christy L. Goddeau and City Clerk Deborah M. 

Andrea. 

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: was led by Commissioner Omari Hardy. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: was led by Commissioner Scott Maxwell. 

 

AGENDA - Additions/Deletions/Reordering: 

There were no changes to the agenda. 

 

PRESENTATIONS: (there was no public comment on Presentation items) 

There were no Presentations on the agenda. 

 

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS: 

 

Commissioner Robinson:  wished Mayor Triolo’s father good health and said that Pelican Pete 

was recovering.  He wished the parents of students returning to school virtually the best and 

extended Commissioner Hardy’s fiancée a Happy Birthday. 

 

Commissioner Hardy:  announced that he had gotten engaged the previous week and that he 

had won the primary election, creating the opportunity to serve in the Florida House of 

Representatives.  He said that it was important day and he looked forward to the discussion of 

the items on the agenda. 

 

Commissioner Maxwell:  did not make any remarks. 

 

Vice Mayor Amoroso:  extended a big thank you to the CRA which won three awards for the 

Day of the Dead.  He thanked all the teachers and City staff who volunteered at the food 

distribution and said that the food distribution would continue as long as it was needed. 

 

Mayor Triolo:  thanked Patrick Livingston for providing so many meals at the south end of the 

City.  She stated that the City would be having COVID-19 testing during the week and 

reminded everyone to maintain social distancing and to wear masks during the Labor Day 

weekend.  She said that the beach and beach complex would be open for regular hours.  She 

said that she was invited to attend the meeting with Bryant Park and new owners of the 

Gulfstream Hotel; she thanked them for reaching out and said that they cared about the 

community. 

 



Pg. 2, Regular Meeting, September 1, 2020 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT 

AGENDA: 

 

Deborah Andrea, City Clerk, read the public comments submitted by the following: 

 

Ali Amercupan wrote that there should be a freeze on permits and guidelines with strict rules 

for short term rentals in the historic part of LWB. 

 

Mark Deming wrote requesting that the rental license for 1810 N. Ocean Breeze be revoked 

and that the stop signs at N. Ocean Breeze and Wellesley be reinstalled. 

 

Krista Rachell wrote to complain about the AirBnB operating with an expired license at 1810 

N. Ocean Breeze. 

 

John Rachell wrote to inquire where the stop sign was on the corner of Wellesley & Ocean 

Breeze now that the road was newly paved and complete. 

 

Lieghann Fischer wrote that 1810 N. Ocean Breeze was operating an AirBnB with an invalid 

permit and requested that the permit not be renewed. 

 

Alyson Noller wrote to ask how the City could control the influx of short term rentals and keep 

neighborhoods safe, clean and respectful to neighbors. 

 

Maureen Mollineaux wrote that short term rentals were ruining her neighborhood and there 

should be rules to govern them. 

 

Dustin Zacks wrote to inquire why Commissioner Maxwell had not asked about saving money 

on the Sheriff’s contract. 

 

Pattie Schultz wrote to ask why the Commission would be discussing vacation rentals during 

a pandemic. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

Action:  Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to approve 

the following minutes: 

 

A. Budget Work Session #3 - August 6, 2020 

B. Regular Meeting - August 18, 2020 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners 

Maxwell, Hardy and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-

Agendaed items) 

 

Action: Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to approve 

the Consent Agenda.  

A. Agreement with CRS Max to provide consultant services for FY 2021 



Pg. 3, Regular Meeting, September 1, 2020 

 

 

B. Resolution No. 33-2020 – Healthier Lake Worth Beach grant application 

C. Authorize Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Amendment 1 to Loan Agreement 

DW501731 for the 2-inch watermain phase 4 replacement project 

D. Utility Easement and Bill of Sale by and between Corner Investments, LLC and the City 

of Lake Worth Beach 

E. Cost Sharing Contract by and between 1939 7th Ave LLC and the City of Lake Worth 

Beach 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners 

Maxwell, Hardy and Robinson.  NAYS:  None. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

There were no Public Hearings on the agenda. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

There were no Unfinished Business items on the agenda. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

A. Agreement with National League of Cities (NLC) for services related to the Race, Equity 

And Leadership (REAL) 

 

Action:   Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to approve 

the Agreement with the NLC REAL Program in an amount of $21,780. 

 

Michael Bornstein, City Manager, introduced Clarence Anthony, Executive Director of the 

National League of Cities, Leon Andrews, REAL Director, Rita Soler Ossolinski, REAL 

Program Director, and Seantae Byers, Senior Executive and Director for Member and 

Partner Engagement. 

 

Mr. Anthony thanked the Commission for allowing the NCL to bring forward a proposal 

to address systemic racism and stated that the NCL had experience with the issues.  He 

introduced Leon Andrews to go through the process. 

 

Mr. Andrews iterated REAL’s mission, to strengthen local leaders’ knowledge and 

capacity to eliminate racial disparities, heal racial divisions and build more equitable 

communities. highlighted the key issues in the scope of services and relayed that REAL 

had provided services to over 400 cities across the country.  He stated that there were four 

components and the first phase would process assessments of staff, the agency or 

department and the community or stake holders.  He suggested starting with racial equity 

training because a learning environment would be very important; normalizing racial 

equity would include creating a shared analysis and language about racism and equity and 

fostering the urgency of equity to prioritize it in governance.  He stated the conversation 

would include local voices and be designed for LWB.  He showed a video that illustrated 

the dynamics of a REAL talk and said that the first phase would include recommendations 

for future phases. 

 

Comments/requests summary: 



Pg. 4, Regular Meeting, September 1, 2020 

 

1. Commissioner Robinson asked if a suggested reading list could be provided to the 

community and if the core team had been established. 

 

Mr. Andrews responded that REAL would provide a reading list as well as podcasts 

and other materials.  He stated that a core team would be created, that the people who 

had met were the temporary core team until the official core team was finalized. 

 

Commissioner Robinson asked for the names of the temporary core team. 

 

City Manager Bornstein replied that the conversation had included himself, Assistant 

City Manager Juan Ruiz, Leisure Services Director Lauren Bennett, Commissioner 

Scott Maxwell and members of REAL and had focused on creating a workable scope 

of services to bring to the Commission, not on creating the program. 

 

Commissioner Robinson expressed dismay that the whole Commission had not been 

included in the conversations and that no minutes had been taken. 

 

2. Commissioner Hardy asked for clarification of the series in the scope of services. 

 

Mr. Andrews explained that interactive historical context would be included in REAL 

100, REAL 200 series would focus on operational tools for each agency, REAL 300 

series would focus on racial equity plans and REAL 400 would train the trainer. 

 

Commissioner Hardy spoke in favor of engaging in the conversation and expressed 

concern about what was excluded from the scope of services, such as the organizing, 

and asked why the City had not committed to other series. 

 

City Manager Bornstein responded that the focus was on getting participants to 

understand and agree how to move forward and that there had been discussions with 

several groups in the community.  He stated that there could be further contracts, but it 

was decided that the scope was enough to stand alone to suit the City’s purposes.  He 

explained that the conversations had regarded funding and how to listen to community 

voices. 

 

Commissioner Robinson asked if there would be a discussion regarding who would 

participate, if phases two and three would cost the same amount and when they would 

be determined.  He inquired whether other ethnic communities would be involved.  He 

pressed to determine when the next phases would be implemented and if a date for a 

work session could be set. 

 

City Manager Bornstein said that the item was not a work session, just to approve the 

scope of services. 

 

3. Mayor Triolo stated that she was ready to start. 

 

4. Commissioner Hardy asked if cost estimates for other phases had been obtained. 

 

City Manager Bornstein replied that there was no written estimate. 

 



Pg. 5, Regular Meeting, September 1, 2020 

 

 

5. Commissioner Maxwell thanked everyone for their thoughtful comments and requested 

a vote so that the City could move forward. 

 

City Clerk Andrea read the comment cards submitted by the following: 

 

Shanna Lillis wrote in support of a contract with REAL. 

 

Sue Welch wrote in hope that REAL would help the City develop a plan to address racism in 

the City (comment was not read as it was not received until 7:17 PM). 

 

6. Commissioner Hardy gave a history of racial inequities in LWB that still existed and 

said that there was a two-cities dynamic. 

 

Action: Subsidiary motion made by Commissioner Hardy to add Series 200 and 300 to the contract 

and shorten the length of the contract until January 1.  Motion failed for lack of a second. 

 

7. Commissioner Robinson strongly voiced that the conversation should not drag on until 

June and that he had brought the task force issue forward. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners Maxwell 

and Robinson.  NAYS:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:  

 

City Attorney Goddeau did not provide a report. 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

 

City Manager Bornstein did not provide a report. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Action:  Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to adjourn 

the meeting at 7:23 PM. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners 

Maxwell, Hardy and Robinson.  NAYS:  None. 

 

_________________________ 

Pam Triolo, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk 

 

Minutes Approved: September 15, 2020 

 

A digital audio recording of this meeting will be available in the Office of the City Clerk. 



EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 15, 2020  DEPARTMENT: Leisure Services 

 

TITLE: 

Resolution No. 34-2020 – FY 2020 – 2021 Community Development Block Grant Agreement 

 
SUMMARY: 

The resolution approves and authorizes the Mayor to execute the Agreement between Palm 
Beach County and the City that sets forth the terms and conditions for the use of $266,560 in 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for improvements to Howard Park located 
at 1699 Wingfield Street. 

 

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

Pursuant to discussion provided by participants at a public meeting on February 27, 2020, the 
City’s proposed use of FY 2020-2021 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding 
will be for improvements to Howard Park.  Planned improvements include resurfacing the 
basketball courts, replacement of the existing pavilion, installation of a new playground, 
installation of new benches with tables, replacement of the existing fencing, and installation of 
sod and mulch. 

Resolution No. 34-2020 approves and authorizes the Mayor to execute the CDBG Agreement 
between Palm Beach County and the City for this purpose.  The Agreement sets forth the terms 
and conditions for the use of CDBG funding in the amount of $266,560 as determined by dual 
statutory funding by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development for Fiscal Year 
2020-2021.  The period of performance for this project is October 1, 2020 to September 30, 
2021. 

Public facilities and improvements is an eligible CDBG activity.  The service area of the public 
facility is located within the Lake Worth Beach CDBG Target Area, thereby providing a 
presumed benefit to low- and moderate-income persons. 

 

MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove Resolution No. 34-2020 authorizing the submission of the City’s 
FY 2021 Community Development Block Grant program application to Palm Beach County. 

 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Resolution 34-2020 
CDBG Agreement 

 



 

 

FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fiscal Years 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 
 
Capital Expenditures 0 266,560 0 0 0 
Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 
External Revenues 0 266,560 0 0 0 
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
In-kind Match  0 0 0 0 0 
 
Net Fiscal Impact 0 0 0 0 0 
 
No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 

B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

Recreation CDBG Howard Park Improvements 
Account Number Account 

Description 
Project 
Number 

FY21 Budget Current 
Balance 

Agenda 
Expenditure 

Balance 
 

       

180-0000-331.70-00 Fed Grant 
Culture/Rec 

TBD $266,560 0 $266,560  

180-9710-539.63-15 Infrastructure TBD $95,075 0 $95,075  

180-9710-572.62-00 Buildings TBD $35,000  $35,000  

180-9710-572.64-40 Equipment TBD $11,000  $111,000  

180-9710-572.62-10 Improvements TBD $125,000  $25,000  

180-9710-572.52-00 Operating 
Supplies 

TBD $485  $485  

 

C. Department Fiscal Review:________ 

 
 



34-2020 1 
 2 

 3 

RESOLUTION NO. 34-2020 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, 4 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN PALM BEACH 5 
COUNTY AND THE CITY IN THE AMOUNT $266,560 IN FISCAL YEAR 6 
2020-2021 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS FOR 7 
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE MADE IN HOWARD PARK; AUTHORIZING THE 8 

MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT AND ALL RELATED 9 
DOCUMENTS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR 10 
OTHER PURPOSES. 11 

 12 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to make improvements to Howard Park; and 13 
 14 
 WHEREAS, the City has requested from Palm Beach County that its allocation of 15 

$266,560 in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Fiscal Year Community Development Block Grant 16 

(CDBG) funds that have been made available to the City should be utilized for this 17 
purpose; and 18 
 19 

 WHEREAS, the proposed public facility improvements are an eligible use of CDBG 20 
funds; and 21 

 22 
 WHEREAS, Howard Park is located within the Lake Worth Beach CDBG Target 23 
Area; and 24 

 25 
 WHEREAS, Palm Beach County has prepared an Agreement that sets forth the 26 

terms and conditions for the use of these CDBG funds for this purpose; and 27 
 28 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to enter into this Agreement with Palm Beach County 29 
for the purpose of making improvements to Howard Park. 30 
 31 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAKE 32 
WORTH, FLORIDA, that: 33 

 34 
SECTION 1:  The City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida, hereby 35 
approves the Agreement between Palm Beach County and the City in the amount of 36 

$266,560 in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 CDBG funds for public facility improvements to be 37 

made in Howard Park. 38 
 39 
SECTION 2:  The City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida, hereby 40 

authorizes the Mayor to execute three originals of the Agreement between Palm Beach 41 
County and the City and all related documents for this stated purpose.  42 
 43 
SECTION 3:  Upon execution of the resolution, one copy shall be forwarded to the 44 
Leisure Services Department Director.  The fully executed original shall be maintained by 45 
the City Clerk as a public record of the City. 46 



Pg. 2, Reso. 34-2020 

SECTION 4:  This resolution shall become effective upon adoption. 47 
 48 

The passage of this resolution was moved by Commissioner _______________, 49 

seconded by Commissioner _________________, and upon being put to a vote, the 50 

vote was as follows: 51 

Mayor Pam Triolo 52 
Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso   53 
Commissioner Scott Maxwell  54 
Commissioner Omari Hardy   55 

Commissioner Herman Robinson  56 

 57 

The Mayor thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted on the 15th 58 

day of September, 2020. 59 

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION 60 
 61 

 62 
By: _________________________ 63 

Pam Triolo, Mayor 64 

 65 
ATTEST: 66 

 67 

 68 

______________________________ 69 
Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk 70 

 71 
 72 



EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 15, 2020  DEPARTMENT: Community Sustainability 

 
  

TITLE: 

Community Code Compliance Collections Agreement with Coast Professional, Inc. 

 
SUMMARY: 

Agreement provides for a private provider, Coast Professional, Inc., to seek collections 
for outstanding code compliance liens and fees where code compliance has been 
attained. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

The Code Compliance Division of the Community Sustainability Department requested 
proposals form qualified firms to provide private collections of outstanding code 
compliance liens, fines and fees.  Properties where compliance has been attained but 
monies still owed the City will be the priority for the collection services It is the intention 
of the City to enter into a long-term agreement for such services over a three (3) 
consecutive years, which may be extended for two (2) additional one (1) year terms.  
Extensions may be authorized by the City Manager. 

 

The City advertised Request for Proposal 20-207 for Code Enforcement Lien Recovery 
Services on May 31, 2020, and the city received two responses.  An evaluation committee 
met via a Webex public meeting and reviewed the responses on July 16, 2020.  The 
response proposal from Coast Professional, Inc. was ranked highest, and Staff undertook 
negotiations to prepare an agreement.  Following negotiations, Staff now is forwarding 
an agreement for approval, which would allow collections to begin October 1, 2020.  All 
costs for collections will be borne by the contractor and will be deducted from the funds 
collected. It is projected that at least $100,000 annually will be remitted to the City. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove the agreement with Coast Professional, Inc. for private code 
compliance collections. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Agreement 



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fiscal Years 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 
 
Capital Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 
Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 
External Revenues 0 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 0 
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
In-kind Match  0 0 0 0 0 
 
Net Fiscal Impact 0 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 0 
 
No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 

B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

 
Account 
Number 

Account 
Description 

Project 
Number 

FY20 
Budget 

Current 
Balance 

Agenda 
Expenditure 

Balance 
 

       

       

 

C. Department Fiscal Review:________ 



























EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 15, 2020  DEPARTMENT: Electric Utility 

TITLE: 
Policy Direction regarding the resumption of City utility disconnects for non-payment and 
amendment to Resolution 21-2020 to remove the reference to July 16, 2020 and insert 
“to the end of the City moratorium on utility disconnects currently in place” 

 
SUMMARY: 
Staff is seeking Policy Direction by the City Commission regarding rescinding the 
moratorium on City utility service shutoffs for non-payment. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

City has been operating under a moratorium regarding City utility disconnects for non-
payment effective March 17, 2020.  Since that date Staff has been instructed to not shut 
off City utility service for non-payment. 

At the June 30, 2020 electric utility meeting, the City Commission voted to approve 
resolution number 21-2020, a resolution that established a payment plan for utility 
customers with accounts subject to service disconnection during the period of March 16, 
2020 to July 16, 2020 for non-payment.  The resolution established a payment plan of 12 
months for residential accounts and 24 months for commercial accounts that have 
become delinquent.  At the same meeting the City Commission also approved the 
resumption of utility disconnects for non-payment beginning July 17, 2020. 

At the July 21, 2020 meeting City’s Electric Utility Director informed the City Commission 
that utility disconnects planned to begin effective July 17, 2020 were deferred to make 
additional efforts to contact affected customers via phone and with door hangers to 
encourage them to elect to go on payment plans and avoid a service shutoff.  The City 
Commission was supportive that such additional compassionate steps were being taken 
and requested that the Director bring the matter forward once again at a future meeting 
prior to resuming shutoffs.  The City Commission again discussed the matter at the 
August 25th Electric Utility meeting and voted to extend the moratorium and bring the 
matter forward again at the September 15th, 2020 meeting. 

All affected customers as of the July 17th, 2020 shutoff date have been contacted via 
phone and/or door hangers. In addition, Staff has continued with a proactive outreach 
program to contact affected customers to make them aware that shutoffs are imminent, 
make them aware once again of sources of assistance, and offering them the opportunity 
to enroll in a payment plan.  As of September 9, 2020, City has 1,953 customers subject 
to shutoff with amounts in arrears of $1.2 million, over 2,900 calls have been made since 
the July 17th original shutoff date, and over 892 customers have signed up for payment 
plans. 

Also, Resolution 21-2020 set forth the payment plan for non-payment of utilities due to 
COVID. The payment plan opportunity was for customers with an “account subject to 
service disconnection for non-payment from March 16, 2020 to July 16, 2020.” Since the 
moratorium on disconnects has been extended since July 16, 2020, Resolution 21-2020 
should be amended to delete “July 16, 2020” and insert ““to the end of the City 
moratorium on utility disconnects currently in place”. 



 

 

MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove the resumption of City utility shutoffs for non-payment 
effective________________________ and amend Resolution 21-2020 to remove the 
reference to July 16, 2020 and insert “to the end of the City moratorium on utility 
disconnects currently in place”. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis- NA 


	Top
	A.	August 27 BWS4 minutes
	082720 BWS4 Minutes

	B.	September 1 RM minutes
	090120 RM Minutes

	A.	Resolution No. 34-2020 FY 2020-2021 CDBG Agreement
	FY 2020-2021 CDBG Agreement staff report
	Resolution 34-2020

	B.	Community Code Compliance Collections Agreement With Coast Professional, Inc.
	Code Collections staff report
	Agreement

	1)	Resumption of City utility disconnects for non-payment
	Utility Disconnect Resumption staff report

	Bottom

